Memorandum

To: From :  Community Safety

c.c Contact : MrKarl Martin

c.c. Ext : 01803 208025

c.C MyRef : 12V SRU No: 236681/KJM
i=or the attention of: Licensing Your

Gary O'Shea Ref

Date : 29% March 2017

Subject: Premises— Licensing Act 2003

Premises Name & Address: New premises licence application for
Coco, King Street, Brixham, TQ5 9TF

Dear Gary

| wish to make representation under the licensing objective ‘The Prevention of Public
Nuisance'.

Coco currently has a premises licence (number 1052) granting the sale of Alcohol until
11:00pm, 7 days a week. The premises also benefits from the Live Music Act 2012 and
can host performances of live and recorded music from 8:00am till 11:00pm

This application seeks to increase times for recorded music only and the sale of alcohol by
2 hours Friday - Sunday and by 1 hours on other nights.

In making the application the applicant complied with Torbay Councils Licensing Statement
of Principles and duly consultant with relevant responsible Authorities. The applicant has
agreed to a range of licensing conditions which serve to prevent public nuisance but also
when viewed conjunction with a substantial upgrade to noise insulation in the building the
proposed application will not undermine the licensing objections.

However | note the concerns raised by residents and will continue to work with the
applicant until the application is heard to identify any further measures deemed appropriate
to mitigate concerns raised by residents.

In view of this | am not objecting to the application as such, but on the basis Members are
required to consider the merits of an application and therefore may have technical
questions to ask this representation allows me to present at the hearing and ensures that
measures discussed are incorporated on any licence that is deemed to be granted.

Mr Karl Martin
Public Protection Officer



